
From: Fassio, Michael (UTC)  
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Cc: 'Richard A. Finnigan'; Walker, Kippi (UTC) 
Subject: Dockets UW-091006/UW-110213 request for extension of time to respond to Bench Request 
No. 1  
 
Judge Friedlander: 
Staff and Lowper, Incorporated respectfully request an short extension of time to respond to Bench 
Request No. 1 until Tuesday, May 3, 2011.  Mr. Finnigan has authorized me to communicate this on his 
behalf. The parties need additional time to finalize the requested document, and account for 
unavoidable scheduling conflicts that have arisen.   Thank you for your consideration.  
 
Michael A. Fassio 
Assistant Attorney General 
Utilities and Transportation Division 
360‐664‐1192 
 


